



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210576	293029 JAMES JONES WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	21247	\$ 16,009,056.	0.	0.
PRBD20210739	A, 32224 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727007 SW-27-24-03-05 LBP:RA--6785 JK AddLegal:Exc Plan 7711530, 0010813	03-Alteration and improvements	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	2630	\$ 2,700,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 18,709,056.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201078	35225 TWP RD 275, Rocky View County AB 07731004 SW-31-27-03-05 AddLegal:Exc. Rd 1165 BM & SUB'N PL96110	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	424	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201267	235248 RGE RD 275A, Rocky View County AB 03231064 NE-31-23-27-04 LBP:10--9711064	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	311	\$ 425,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202174	283184 TWP RD 244B, Rocky View County AB 04328008 NW-28-24-28-04 LBP:1--9110664	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	184	\$ 107,040.	0.	0.
PRBD20203223	27 ECHLIN DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912162 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:8-1-1226 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	96	\$ 62,820.	0.	0.
PRBD20203585	39 BURNTALL DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912147 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:19-2-820 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	265	\$ 560,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204164	401 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013225 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 223--1412822	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	84	\$ 385,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210243	117 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215049 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:40-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	318	\$ 345,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210305	235 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013069 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 53--0914699	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	55	\$ 75,762.	0.	0.
PRBD20210347	20093 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06612044 NE-12-26-02-05 LBP:7--9010922	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	403	\$ 180,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

PRBD20210396	424 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013209 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 207--1412822	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210398	274252 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07726001 26-27-03-05 LBP:3-1-1912331	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	194	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210426	10 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827367 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 149--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	165	\$ 665,250.	1.	0.
PRBD20210481	82 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329209 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:22-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	212	\$ 280,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210611	154 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329226 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:39-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	529	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210630	30204 WOODLAND HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06712037 SW-12-26-03-05 LBP:2-5-9511273	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210655	19 WINDHORSE GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04714163 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:8-3-0914791	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	420	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210669	230169 RGE RD 51A, Rocky View County AB 03902011 NE-02-23-05-05 LBP:2-1-9011218	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	65	\$ 120,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210689	11 DIAMOND RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06822035 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:16-1-9710590	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 58,065.	0.	0.
PRBD20210712	24 MONTERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827299 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 81--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	246	\$ 605,100.	1.	0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

PRBD20210740	632 BOULDER CREEK CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03214407 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:12-10-1412383	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	96	\$ 52,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210744	64 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707224 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:109-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	269	\$ 420,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210745	284046 TWP RD 223A, Rocky View County AB 02320025 SE-20-22-28-04 LBP:3-9-0411289	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	297	\$ 118,579.	0.	0.
PRBD20210755	37 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707191 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	195	\$ 337,711.	1.	0.
PRBD20210757	254242 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 05328024 NW-28-25-28-04 LBP:1-3-0911779	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	268	\$ 94,779.	0.	0.
PRBD20210759	A, 37 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707191 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-16-1910632	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	91	\$ 162,099.	1.	0.
PRBD20210779	24 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618397 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:5-5-1510146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	279	\$ 769,590.	1.	0.
PRBD20210787	11 MONTERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827282 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 64--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	165	\$ 608,988.	1.	0.
PRBD20210799	92 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707231 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:116-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	212	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210806	323 LEIGHTON VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04702103 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 12-- 0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	180	\$ 80,005.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

PRBD20210823	17 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708093 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	185	\$ 695,929.	1.	0.
PRBD20210832	214 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214492 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:4-13-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	228	\$ 420,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210907	260078 GLENDALE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06704016 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:1-B-8611329	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	122	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210910	3 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707237 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:2-19-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	270	\$ 574,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210920	22 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618504 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:5-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	372	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210980	61 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707135 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:26-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	262	\$ 356,288.	1.	0.
PRBD20210991	4 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329189 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:1-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	369	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211015	57 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707136 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:27-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	263	\$ 354,492.	1.	0.
PRBD20211033	253191 12 MILE COULEE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619059 NE-19-25-02-05 LBP:1--9911005	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	164	\$ 135,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211044	41 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707140 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:31-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	279	\$ 356,288.	1.	0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

PRBD20211053	335 DIAMOND WILLOW POINT, Rocky View County AB 04701076 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 33--9813459	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	23	\$ 81,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211072	220 1 AVE SE, Langdon AB 03223681 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:12-2-0310373	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 73,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211151	130 OCTOBER GOLD WAY, Rocky View County AB 04702159 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 68--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	128	\$ 84,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211241	530 RAILWAY AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223709 SE-23-23-27-04 LBP:5-1-0311183	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	66	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's):	\$ 15,752,786.
Total Dwellings Created:	26.
Total Dwellings Deleted:	0.



Date: 01/04/2021							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)							
Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210186	243019 MORGANS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04723109 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:35-1-0514055	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	105	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210400	31 LOTT CREEK HOLLOW, Rocky View County AB 04606174 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 9-- 9910257	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	7	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210472	59 CHURCH RANCHES BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05631173 SW-31-25-02-05 LBP:19-4-9910556	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210585	90 HUGGARD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727021 SE-27-24-03-05 LBP:8--7410782	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210588	15 DIAMOND RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06822034 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:15-1-9710590	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	107	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210619	240 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013034 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 18--0914699	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	59	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210674	230169 RGE RD 51A, Rocky View County AB 03902011 NE-02-23-05-05 LBP:2-1-9011218	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	37	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210676	282238 RGE RD 24, Rocky View County AB 08616005 NW-16-28-02-05 AddLegal:N 562' OF W 397.5 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	96	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210724	276 OCTOBER GOLD WAY, Rocky View County AB 04702133 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 42-- 0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 7,650.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

PRBD20210821	8 2 AVE SE, Langdon AB 03223203 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:9 & 10-B-1562 N	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210888	425 SANDFORD PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222303 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 55-- 0311426	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	43	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210914	821 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708140 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-25-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	79	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210974	32090 KODIAK SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06703065 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:43-1-0611351	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20210999	78 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05619060 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2-9-9912049	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	102	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211032	30 NORTH SHORE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05333109 NE-33-25-28-04 LBP:28-1-0211172	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	59	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211057	11 SPRING MEADOWS LANE, Rocky View County AB 04723045 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:3--9510164	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	31	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211069	19 BIGGAR HEIGHTS BAY, Rocky View County AB 06701015 SE-01-26-03-05 LBP:4--8010152	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 8,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211071	263219 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422046 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:13-1-9912375	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	60	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211102	250192 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 05702184 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:9-16-0313140	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 3,600.	0.	0.





Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

PRBD20211118	206 MONTENARO PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827104 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 20-- 0513169	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	127	\$ 23,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211143	262080 PRAIRIE WOLF POINTE, Rocky View County AB 06718018 SW-18-26-03-05 LBP:2-1-0413921	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	3	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211164	28 WINDMILL WAY, Rocky View County AB 05702067 SE-02-25-03-05 LBP:4-5-8911099	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	3	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211227	87 HANSON COURT NE, Langdon AB 03223887 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:23-2-1213096	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 1,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20211229	15 HENDERSON CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223629 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:23-7-9811801	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211262	24 ARBOURS CIRCLE NW, Langdon AB 03222636 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 16-- 0715588	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	32	\$ 26,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 380,650.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201961	8, 41070 COOK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07802036 SE-02-27-04-05 LBP:UNIT 24--1910352	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	85	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203689	232188 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 03315003 NW-15-23-28-04 AddLegal:PART LSD 11 & 12 1/4	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	297	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20204129	H, 250021 MOUNTAIN VIEW TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05704069 SE-04-25-03-05 LBP:12-R-0310163	03-Alteration and improvements	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	177	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210164	11125 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB 06523007 NE-23-26-01-05 LBP:-A-1810658 AddLegal:Regulator Site	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	59	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210618	G, 250021 MOUNTAIN VIEW TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05704069 SE-04-25-03-05 LBP:12-R-0310163	03-Alteration and improvements	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	181	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210690	2, 261047 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411031 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 15--2110478	03-Alteration and improvements	522-Office complex; office/store, office/apartment	2007	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210778	86, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404099 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 86--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	20	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210810	K09, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010K09 09-26-29-04	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	19	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210871	293069 COLONEL ROBERTSON WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404013 04-26-29-04 LBP:1-5-1811286	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	55742	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210938	35, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404048 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 35--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 5,250.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

PRBD20210957	429, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404442 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 429--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211011	157, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404170 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 157--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20211013	479, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404492 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 479--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	40	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211016	359, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404372 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 359--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20211039	347, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404360 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 347--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20211075	443, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404456 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 443--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 640.	0.	0.
PRBD20211108	239, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010239 09-26-29-04	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	107	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211204	474, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404487 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 474--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	39	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 605,490.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/04/2021

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/03/2021 To 31/03/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211085	40 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912195 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:-E1/2 OF A-4197 FU	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .

Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.